From: communications@perch-base.org

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Flash Traffic #11-2-2021: Gilbert Veterans Day Ceremony
Date: Sunday, November 7, 2021 11:44:14 AM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Trﬂ/j‘ic

Number:  #11-2-2021
Date: 11/7/2021
Subject: Gilbert Veterans Day Ceremony

Gilbert's Veterans Day Ceremony will be held on
Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. to
7:30 p.m. in Gilbert, Arizona. The Ceremony
officially starts at 6:30, but they will have a band
playing from 5:30-6:30.

This year's theme "Honoring All Who Served" and
the keynote speaker is retired United States Marine
Corporal Matthew Bradford.

The event will be held at 3005 E Queen Creek Rd,

Gilbert, AZ 85298, the Gilbert Regional Park, the
same location (major cross streets are Highly &

Queen Creek Road on the SW corner), as last year,
but moved from the Gilbert Civic Center for those

that have been to previous ceremonies.
(click address above for a Google map.)

Perch Base will static display the USS Phoenix float
as in previous years, staging at 5:00 p.m.
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Don't forget to bring your own lawn chair and/or
blanket.

This is an official email communication from the USSVI Perch Base and does not require a
response.



